
United.States Department of the Interior 
BUREAU OF OCEAN ENERGY MANAGEMENT 

Gulf of Mexico OCS Region 
1201 ElmwoodPark Boulevard 
New Orleans, LA 70123-2394 

In Reply Refer To: MS GM 266A 
• OCS-G 28611 

March 11,2019 

Deep Gulf Energy II , LLC 
738 Highway 6 South, Suite 800 
Houston, TX 77079 
Attn: Thomas E. Young 

Dear Mr. Young: 

Your letter dated February 19, 2019, requesting cancellation of Outer Continental Shelf (OCS) 
Mineral Lessee's or Operator's Supplemental Bond No. RLB0016723, in the amount of 
$3,490,639, was received by our office on February 27, 2019. This bond, conditioned to cover 
Right-of-Way OCS-G 28611, was executed on February 8, 2017, with Deep Gulf Energy II , LLC 
as principal and RLI Insurance Company as surety. 

Bond No. ROG0001504 has been accepted and covers the decommissioning liability for 
OCS-G 28611. Therefore, the Bureau of Ocean Energy Management has no objection to 
cancellation of Bond No. RLB0016723, which is considered cancelled without residual liability 
effective March 11, 2019, the date of final concurrence with the cancellation. 

If you require further assistance, please contact Kathleen Lee at (504) 736-5774 or 
boemgomrfihancialassurance(a),boem.gov. 

Sincerely, 

Bemadette Thomas 
Regional Supervisor 
Leasing and Plans 

cc: RLI Insurance Company 
8 Greenway Plaza, Suite 400 
Houston, TX 77046 
Attn: Trent Colan 

Sent Via Email To: dholt@kosmosenergv.com , trent.colan@,rlicorp.com 



KOSMOS 
ENERGY 

Deep Gulf Energy II, LLC 
A Kosmos Energy Company 

February 19, 2019 

Ms. Susan Vaughan 
Chief, Leasing & Financial Responsibility Section 
U.S. Department of the Interior 
1201 Elmwood Park Boulevard 
New Orleans, Louisiana 70123 

Re: Request for Termination and Cancellation of 
Outer Continental Shelf (OCS) 
Mineral Lessee's or Operator's Supplemental 
Bond No. RLB0016723 

FEB 27 2019 

LEASING & FINANCIAL 
RESPO.-vS!p:;.iT\ eoviOM 

Dear Ms. Vaughan: 

Deep Gulf Energy I I , LLC (02985) hereby submits for your review and consideration a request to 
terminate Outer Continental Shelf (OCS) Mineral Lessee's or Operator's Supplemental Bond No. 
RLB0016723 and Rider No. 1, in the amount of $3,490,639.00. 

This bond covers Right-of-Way OCS-G 28611. 

Deep Gulf Energy I I , LLC is the Principal of the referenced bond, with RLI Insurance Company as 
Surety and the Bureau of Ocean Energy Management as Beneficiary. 

Please provide termination confirmation notifications to the following: 

dholt(S),kosmosenergy.com 
trent.colan@rlicorp.com 

Concurrent with this termination request, Deep Gulf Energy III , LLC is submitting Bond No. 
ROG0001504 in the amount of $3,490,639.00, covering Right-of-Way OCS-G 28611. 
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Thank you for your consideration of this request. Please direct any questions to Debra Holt at (979) 
533-4197. 

Sincerely, 
Deep Gulf Energy 

Thomas Ej/yojuig 
Vice Presnrent, Land and Business 
Development and Secretary 


